



To: Councillor Boulton, Convener; Councillor Stewart, Vice Convener; and Councillors Allan, Cooke, Copland, Cormie, Greig, Malik and Avril MacKenzie.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 28 November 2019

PRE-APPLICATION FORUM

The Members of the **PRE-APPLICATION FORUM** are requested to meet in **Council Chamber - Town House** on **THURSDAY, 5 DECEMBER 2019**. **The Meeting will commence after the conclusion of Planning Development Management Committee.**

FRASER BELL
CHIEF OFFICER - GOVERNANCE

BUSINESS

- 1 Introduction and Procedure Note (Pages 3 - 6)

MINUTES

- 2 Minute of Previous Meeting of 31 October 2019 - for approval (Pages 7 - 12)

PRE APPLICATION REPORTS

- 3 Land South of North Deeside Road, Milltimber, Aberdeen - 191605 (Pages 13 - 18)

Planning Officer: Gavin Clark

- 4 Land Adjacent To Rubislaw Quarry, Hill Of Rubislaw, Aberdeen (Pages 19 - 26)

Planning Officer: Matthew Easton

To access the Service Updates for this Committee please use the following link:
<https://committees.aberdeency.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0>

Website Address: www.aberdeency.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Lynsey McBain, email lymcbain@aberdeency.gov.uk or tel 01224 522123